

Sandy Valley Citizens Advisory Council

May 10, 2022

Minutes

Board/Council Members:

Brian Kahre, Chairperson

Lori Marker, Vice Chairperson

Greg Neff Randy Imhausen

Secretary:

Electra Smith, (702) 370-6297, sandyvalleycac@gmail.com

Business Address: Clark County Department of Administrative Services, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 6th

Floor, Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

County Liaison(s):

Meggan Holzer, (702) 455-0341, meggan@clarkcountynv.gov

Business Address: Clark County Department of Administrative Services, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 6th

Floor, Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

I. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call The meeting was called to order at 7:30 pm by Brian Kahre. Brian Kahre, Lori Marker, Greg Neff, and Randy Imhausen were present.

II. Public Comment There was none

III. Approval of Minutes for March 8, 2022.

Moved by: Greg Action: Approved Vote: 4-0/ Unanimous

IV. Approval of Agenda for May 10, 2022

Moved by: Randy Action: Approved Vote: 4-0/Unanimous

V. Informational Items

- Received a report from SVVFD; Christine Brown reported calls for the month of April and reminded everyone to slow down in the pass.
- Received a report from Metro; Sergeant Pickerel had nothing to report but was available for questions.
- 3. Received a report from Sandy Valley School; Brian reported Missoula theater is prepping for their play which will be held this Saturday and graduation will be held on May 26.
- 4. Received a report from Parks and Recreation; Shawna reported there is Basketball and Volleyball at the School.
- 5. There was no report from Valley Electric.
- 6. Received a report from County Administration; Meggan Holzer, County Liaison reported Family Dollar is moving along and should open in the beginning of July; Gas station is working on their payment machine; Public Works is still contracting the Engineering of the pass for date of completion 2023; Meggan explained the budget request procedures due to some negative comments on Facebook regarding the decisions to pave Jade and the walking trail. she asked that

RECEIVED

JUL 16 2022

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

JAMES B. GIBSON, Chair – JUSTIN C. JONES, Vice-Chair

MARILYN KIRKPATRICK – WILLIAM MCCURDY II – ROSS MILLER – MICHAEL NAFT – TICK SEGERBLOM
YOLANDA KING, County Manager

if anyone hears comments to direct them to her. She wants to make sure that everyone knows they have a voice. She also confirmed that the walking trail is not finished, unfortunately the crew was pulled away for emergency work and has not had the chance to finish the project.

- VI Planning and Zoning
- VII General Business None
- VIII Comments by the General Public; Christine Trybul introduced herself and announced she was running for Constable. Marianne Donnelly announced an Earth Day event on April 22, 2022 and spoke on the agenda of events. Gail Beckman announced Easter Egg Hunt will be Sunday April 17th in the Park at 1:30pm, May 7th there will be a Cinco De Mayo event, September 17th Health and Happiness Expo, and December 10th the Winter Parade and Festival to keep a new tradition. Meggan stated the County will try to help with the Winter affair on December 10th.
- IX Next Meeting Date
 The next regular meeting will be June 14, 2022.
- X Adjournment
 The meeting was adjourned at 7:50pm.